
 

 

 
Date of issue: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 

 
  

MEETING  STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION 

  
DATE AND TIME: THURSDAY, 15TH JUNE, 2017 AT 4.30 PM 
  
VENUE: ST MARY'S CHURCH, CHURCH STREET, SLOUGH, 

SL1 1JP 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

NADIA WILLIAMS 
 
01753 875015 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 

 
 

ROGER PARKIN 
Interim Chief Executive 

 
AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE 

 Apologies for absence  
 

1.   Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 
 

 

2.   Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 14th March 2017 
 

To Follow 

3.   Matters Arising 
 

 

4.   SACRE Membership Update 
 

Verbal Update 



 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE 

 

 

5.   SACRE Membership News (An update from members 
regarding activities undertaken since the last SACRE 
meeting) 
 

Verbal Update 

6.   Crossing the Bridges Project 
 

1 - 6 

7.   Pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub - SACRE Hub Meetings - 
Notes for Summer Term 2017 
 

7 - 10 

8.   Pan-Berkshire Religious Education Agreed Syllabus 
Review 2017-18 - Time-frame and Process 
 

11 - 14 

9.   Pan-Berkshire Religious Education Agreed Syllabus 
Review 2017-18 - Consultation Questionnaire 
 

15 - 16 

10.   SACRE Finance/Continuing Advisor Support 
 

Verbal Update 

11.   Members' Attendance Record 
 

17 - 18 

12.   Date of Next Meeting - 8 November 2017 
 

 

 

Press and Public 
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an observer. You will 
however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in the Part II agenda.  Please contact 
the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further details. 
 
The Council allows the filming, recording and photographing at its meetings that are open to the public.  By 
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the 
possible use of those images and sound recordings.  Anyone proposing to film, record or take photographs of 
a meeting is requested to advise the Democratic Services Officer before the start of the meeting.  Filming or 
recording must be overt and persons filming should not move around the meeting room whilst filming nor 
should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing the meeting.  The use of flash photography, 
additional lighting or any non hand held devices, including tripods, will not be allowed unless this has been 
discussed with the Democratic Services Officer. 

 



C
ro

ss
in

g
 t

h
e

 B
ri

d
g

e
s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ry

 f
o

rm
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 –

 a
s 

o
f 

1
6

/0
3

/1
7

  

T
o

w
n

 
P

la
ce

 o
f 

W
o

rs
h

ip
  

F
a

it
h

 G
ro

u
p

  
W

e
b

li
n

k
s 

B
ra

ck
n

e
ll

  
S

t 
Jo

se
p

h
 &

 S
t 

M
a

rg
a

re
t 

C
lit

h
e

ro
w

 R
C

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.b

ra
ck

n
e

ll
ca

th
o

li
cc

h
u

rc
h

.o
rg

/ 
 

B
ra

ck
n

e
ll

 
E

a
st

h
a

m
p

st
e

a
d

 B
a

p
ti

st
 C

h
u

rc
h

  
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 (

B
la

n
k

 f
o

rm
 s

e
n

t,
 

in
fo

 t
o

 f
o

ll
o

w
) 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.e

b
c-

b
ra

ck
n

e
ll

.o
rg

  

C
ro

w
th

o
rn

e
 

M
e

th
o

d
is

t 
C

h
u

rc
h

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.c

ro
w

th
o

rn
e

m
e

th
o

d
is

tc
h

u
rc

h
.o

rg
.u

k
  

C
ro

w
th

o
rn

e
  

S
t 

Jo
h

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

p
ti

st
 C

o
fE

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.c

ro
w

th
o

rn
e

p
a

ri
sh

ch
u

rc
h

.o
rg

.u
k

  

F
in

ch
a

m
p

st
e

a
d

  
S

t 
Ja

m
e

s’
 C

h
u

rc
h

 C
o

fE
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

:/
/p

a
ri

sh
.f

in
ch

a
m

p
st

e
a

d
.c

o
.u

k
  

M
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
 

M
o

sq
u

e
 

M
u

sl
im

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.m
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
m

o
sq

u
e

.o
rg

  

M
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
 

Q
u

a
k

e
rs

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.m

id
th

a
m

e
sq

u
a

k
e

rs
.o

rg
.u

k
/l

o
ca

l-

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s/
m

a
id

e
n

h
e

a
d

  

M
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
 

S
t 

Lu
k

e
s’

 C
h

u
rc

h
  

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.s
tl

u
k

e
sc

h
u

rc
h

m
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
.o

rg
.u

k
  

M
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
 

S
t 

M
a

ry
’s

 C
h

u
rc

h
 W

h
it

e
 W

a
lt

h
a

m
 C

o
fE

  
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

tm
a

ry
sw

h
it

e
w

a
lt

h
a

m
.c

o
.u

k
  

M
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
 

S
y

n
a

g
o

g
u

e
 

Je
w

is
h

 
h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.m

a
id

e
n

h
e

a
d

sy
n

a
g

o
g

u
e

.o
rg

.u
k

  

M
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
 

U
n

it
e

d
 R

e
fo

rm
e

d
 C

h
u

rc
h

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.m

a
id

e
n

h
e

a
d

u
rc

.o
rg

.u
k

  

N
e

w
b

u
ry

 
B

a
p

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.n
e

w
b

u
ry

b
a

p
ti

st
ch

u
rc

h
.o

rg
  

N
e

w
b

u
ry

 
M

e
th

o
d

is
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.n

e
w

b
u

ry
m

e
th

o
d

is
tc

h
u

rc
h

.o
rg

.u
k

  

R
e

a
d

in
g

 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 V
in

e
y

a
rd

 C
h

u
rc

h
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.n
e

tw
o

rk
v

in
e

ya
rd

.o
rg

.u
k

  

R
e

a
d

in
g

 
A

b
b

e
y

 B
a

p
ti

st
 C

h
u

rc
h

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

b
b

e
y

b
a

p
ti

st
ch

u
rc

h
.o

rg
.u

k
  

R
e

a
d

in
g

 
S

a
lv

a
ti

o
n

 A
rm

y
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

:/
/r

e
a

d
in

g
ce

n
tr

a
l.

o
rg

.u
k

  

R
e

a
d

in
g

/E
a

rl
e

y
 

E
a

rl
e

y
 G

u
rd

w
a

ra
 

S
ik

h
  

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.r

e
a

d
in

g
g

u
rd

w
a

ra
.o

rg
.u

k
  

R
e

a
d

in
g

/E
a

rl
e

y
 

E
a

rl
e

y
 S

t 
P

e
te

rs
’ 

C
o

fE
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.e
a

rl
e

y
-s

tp
e

te
r.

o
rg

.u
k

  

R
e

a
d

in
g

/E
a

rl
e

y
 

Lo
w

e
r 

E
a

rl
e

y
 B

a
p

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
  

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

  
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.l
o

w
e

re
a

rl
e

y
b

a
p

ti
st

ch
u

rc
h

.o
rg

.u
k

  

R
e

a
d

in
g

 
S

t 
G

il
e

s 
C

o
fE

  
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 (

fo
rm

 i
n

co
m

p
le

te
) 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

g
il

e
sr

e
a

d
in

g
.o

rg
.u

k
  

R
e

a
d

in
g

 
T

y
n

d
a

le
 B

a
p

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 (
fo

rm
 i

n
co

m
p

le
te

) 
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.t

y
n

d
a

le
re

a
d

in
g

.o
rg

.u
k

  

R
e

a
d

in
g

  
R

e
a

d
in

g
 M

in
st

e
r 

o
f 

S
t 

M
a

ry
 t

h
e

 V
ir

g
in

 C
o

fE
  

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 (
fo

rm
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
) 

h
tt

p
s:

//
w

w
w

.r
e

a
d

in
g

m
in

st
e

r.
o

rg
.u

k
  

S
lo

u
g

h
  

G
u

rd
w

a
ra

 
S

ik
h

 
h

tt
p

:/
/s

in
g

h
sa

b
h

a
sl

o
u

g
h

.o
rg

  

T
h

a
tc

h
a

m
 

T
h

a
tc

h
a

m
 B

a
p

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
  

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

s:
//

th
a

tc
h

a
m

b
a

p
ti

st
.o

rg
.u

k
  

T
il

e
h

u
rs

t 
M

e
th

o
d

is
t 

C
h

u
rc

h
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 (
B

la
n

k
 F

o
rm

 s
e

n
t)

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.t
ile

h
u

rs
tm

e
th

o
d

is
t.

o
rg

.u
k
  

W
in

d
so

r 
S

t.
 E

d
w

a
rd

’s
 R

o
m

a
n

 C
a

th
o

lic
 C

h
u

rc
h

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.c

a
th

o
li

cw
in

d
so

r.
o

rg
  

W
o

k
in

g
h

a
m

  
B

a
p

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.w
o

k
in

g
h

a
m

b
a

p
ti

st
.o

rg
.u

k
  

W
o

k
in

g
h

a
m

 
S

t 
P

a
u

l’
s 

C
h

u
rc

h
 C

o
fE

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

tp
a

u
ls

-w
o

k
in

g
h

a
m

.o
rg

.u
k

  

W
o

k
in

g
h

a
m

 
S

t 
S

e
b

a
st

ia
n

’s
 C

h
u

rc
h

 C
o

fE
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

  
h

tt
p

:/
/s

ts
e

b
sc

h
u

rc
h

.o
rg

.u
k
  

S
lo

u
g

h
 

J
a
m
ia
 M
a
s
jid
 a
n
d
 I
s
la
m
ic
 C
e
n
tr
e

 
M

u
sl

im
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.j

m
ic

sl
o

u
g

h
.c

o
.u

k
/H

o
m

e
.h

tm
l 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 1



O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s/

p
ro

je
ct

s 
W

e
b

li
n

k
 

 
C

o
n

ta
ct

  

Je
w

is
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 o
f 

B
e

rk
sh

ir
e

 (
JC

O
B

) 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.j

co
b

.o
rg

/ 
 

Je
w

is
h

 
S

e
e

 w
e

b
si

te
  

R
E

in
sp

ir
e

d
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.r

e
in

sp
ir

e
d

.o
rg

.u
k

/ 
 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 (
d

e
ta

il
s 

to
 f

o
ll

o
w

) 
S

e
e

 W
e

b
si

te
  

W
o

k
in

g
h

a
m

 T
o

w
n

 R
E

 

T
ra

il
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
sh

.w
o

k
in

g
h

a
m

.g
o

v.
u

k
/l

e
a

rn
in

g
-a

n
d

-

te
a

ch
in

g
/r

e
li

g
io

u
s-

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
/t

e
a

ch
in

g
-

m
a

te
ri

a
ls

/r
e

li
g

io
u

s-
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

-t
ra

il
/ 

 

 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 (
D

e
ta

il
s 

to
 b

e
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

) 
 

S
e

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

s 
o

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l c
h

u
rc

h
 p

a
g

e
s 

 

C
h

ri
st

ia
n

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 

in
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 –
  

(M
a

id
e

n
h

e
a

d
 &

 

W
in

d
o

r)
 

h
tt

p
:/

/c
ci

sc
h

o
o

ls
.o

rg
.u

k
/a

b
o

u
t-

cc
is

/ 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 (

D
e

ta
il

s 
fo

r 

d
ir

e
ct

o
ry

 t
o

 f
o

llo
w

) 

W
a

y
n

e
 D

ix
o

n
  

S
e

e
 W

e
b

si
te

  

Le
a

rn
4

li
fe

 -
 R

e
a

d
in

g
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 w

o
rk

 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.r

sc
w

t.
o

rg
/ 

 
C

h
ri

st
ia

n
 (

D
e

ta
il

s 
fo

r 

d
ir

e
ct

o
ry

 t
o

 f
o

llo
w

) 

S
e

e
 w

e
b

si
te

  

B
a

h
a

’i
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
o

f 

th
e

 U
n

it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
  

h
tt

p
:/

/b
a

h
a

i.
o

rg
.u

k/
  

h
tt

p
:/

/r
e

.b
a

h
a

i.
o

rg
.u

k
/ 

 

B
a

h
a

’i
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
B

: 
N

o
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 H
in

d
u

 o
r 

B
u

d
d

h
is

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
  

Page 2



Crossing the Bridges Project

The Spring Term 2017 sees the final phase of the 

‘Crossing the Bridges’ Project come to fruition.

Progress Report on pan-Berkshire SACREs Hub 

March 2017

Thanks to the Westhill/NASACRE Award, the pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub has, this term, 

been able to deliver:

• A second training session  (23rd February at the Wokingham Baptist Church) for 

hosts at places of worship. A further 15 people attended, meaning that 30+ people have 

attended over the course of the project. This training explored the nature and aims of 

Religious Education, the pan-Berkshire agreed syllabus and the role of places of worship 

visits in enhancing RE learning for children and young people. Whilst there, delegates 

were given the opportunity to explore the Baptist Church using the new enquiry materials 

to give insight into using these with pupils in their own places of worship.

• An ‘on location’ training day for 30 teachers at 4 places of worship in Maidenhead and 

Slough: the Slough Gurdwara, the Stoke Poges Mosque, the Slough Baptist Church and 

the Maidenhead Synagogue. Several such trips have been run over the past few years 

available. Teachers were able to use these to enhance their understanding of how to use 

focussing on beliefs not simply on the artefacts and symbolism seen.

A separate report with photographs is attached to this report.

• A set of 4 powerpoint presentations to use as visual aids for RE lessons, one on each 

disseminated to all schools in the 6 Berkshire LA areas through the SACRE web pages as 

well as made available as free downloads through the Diocese of Oxford and Discovery 

RE websites:

www.oxford.anglican.org/schools/religious-education-new/religious-education-

resources/teaching-resources/crossing-the-bridges/

www.discoveryschemeofwork.com

Using these websites means we are able to share these resources with schools across 

the UK at no charge.

• A Directory of visits and visitors. Teachers have long been requesting a list of places of 

worship to take pupils to for RE learning. This is more complicated than simply providing 

a list as teachers need contact details, details of availability and also reassurance that if 

they make all the effort necessary to take pupils out of school, the visits will be valuable 

and worthwhile; hence needing to provide training for hosts at these places of worship to 

enhance what they offer when pupils visit.

To date we have 35 entries in the Directory which means teachers have 35 places of 

Project, and are keen to host visits.

Page 3



The Directory is scheduled to be uploaded and be available to schools during the 

Summer term 2017 and be publicised through the Oxford Diocese, SACREs and 

teacher network and Local Authority communication channels.

We have also produced common booking forms which help to focus the learning of the visit 

beforehand as well as dealing with practicalities; common evaluation forms for both hosts 

and schools; and the interactive teaching booklets that can easily be adapted for visiting any 

place of worship with any age group.

(all available through SACRE, LA, Oxford Diocese and Discovery RE websites).

The project will continue to be disseminated through the SACRE Hub and the teacher 

network meetings and events.

Celebration Conference

2017, to share and celebrate this work and report on progress once schools have started 

using the Directory and teaching materials.

This project has truly enabled people to cross the bridges from school to religion, religion 

to school, and the pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub has itself been the bridge that has made this 

happen. We hope this work will support teachers to offer ever richer learning experiences for 

their pupils in RE, and also hope this model is shared more widely than the Berkshire area 

where it has originated.

The pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub would like to thank all the places of worship, schools, 

advisers and especially Westhill/NASACRE for making this project so productive.  

Jan Lever

SACRE Hub manager, on behalf of the 6 Berkshire SACREs

March 2017

Page 4



Religious Education
Crossing the Bridges Project

 CPD Day Trip for Teachers across Berkshire
Places of Worship in Maidenhead and Slough

Tuesday 11th July 2017

The trip is subsidised by the 6 SACREs 
(Standing Advisory Councils on RE using funding from the Westhill/NASACRE Award 2016)

…so there is NO COST TO SCHOOLS

Please book by contacting elaine@janlevergroup.com or for more information

Deadline for booking: Tuesday 20th June 2017

Time Venue

8.30-9am Meet at Maidenhead Synagogue, Grenfell Lodge, Ray Park 

Road,Maidenhead, Berks SL6 8QX – park cars and begin visit 9-10.15am

10.15-10.45am Bus will collect us and transport us to the …

10.50 am-12pm Slough Baptist church – then taken to the

12.15-1.30pm Sikh Gurdwara in Slough (vegetarian lunch included) then travel to

1.40pm 3.00pm Stoke Poges Mosque – leaving around 3.15pm

4pm Arrive back at Maidenhead synagogue

Essential information

1. Transport. There will be a coach to transport us around the places of worship. Cars can be left at the 
Maidenhead synagogue as the trip begins and ends here. The car park to the synagogue is a drive 
which is not well signposted – it is opposite the turning for Ray Lea Road.

2. Refreshments. Please bring a drink with you for the day. There will be a vegetarian lunch provided at 
the Gurdwara. Tea and coffee will be available at the synagogue from 8.30-9am

3. Head covering. Please ensure you bring an appropriate head covering to wear at some of the places of 
worship. Some will be provided at the Gurdwara but it is best to bring your own.

4. Photographs. Photographs will be taken at each place of worship and will be turned into teaching 
resources which will be distributed to each school (free) shortly after the visit.

5. Contact. If you need to contact the organisers on the day, please telephone Jo Fageant on 
07723 350617 or email jefconsultancy@hotmail.co.uk. (Jo is organising the day with Jan Lever 
on behalf of the Berkshire SACREs)

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub 

25
th

 April 2017 

Wokingham Borough Council, Shute End 

Meeting Notes and follow up actions for the 6 SACREs 

ACTIONS AND DISCUSSION POINTS FOR SACRES ARE HIGHLIGHTED IN YELLOW 

SACRE ADVISERS WILL DISCUSS WITH CHAIRS AND SUPPORT 

Agenda 

1. Welcome and introductions 

Unfortunately, whilst apologies were sent, only 2 of the 6 SACREs (Reading and RBWM) were 

represented. 

The Hub has been established to facilitate joint working and communication across the whole of 

Berkshire, and this can only be effective if all 6 SACREs are represented at EVERY meeting. This will 

be even more important through this coming academic year as we review the agreed syllabus. The 

Hub is the means by which each SACRE has a voice in the process. 

A lot of work goes into preparing for the Hub meetings to enable decisions to be taken forward. 

The next meeting is Tuesday 12
th

 September 2017 at Wokingham Borough Council Offices,  Shute 

End, Wokingham RG40 1BN  (Parking in The Paddocks Car Park) 

PLEASE ENSURE SEVERAL SACRE MEMBERS HAVE THIS IN THEIR DIARIES NOW TO GIVE BACK-UP TO 

THE CHAIRS SO WE ARE ASSURED OF FULL REPRESENTATION! 

The Hub won’t work otherwise. 

 

2. Apologies 

Thank you for apologies received. 

 

3. Notes from previous meeting and actions taken 

• SACRE member training 

(Induction/refresher session 1, 25 April) 

At the January meeting members requested induction training for new SACRE members, 

and the opportunity for such training to be offered to all SACRE members, as many may 

wish to have a refresher training session. 

This was acted on straight away and the first session was held immediately after the Hub 

meeting on 25
th

 April at Shute End. 

15 people attended from across the SACREs. Anne Andrews led an excellent session 

introducing the roles and responsibilities of the SACRE and SACRE members. 

Session 2 is planned for immediately after the Hub meeting on 12
th

 September, at Shute 

End, 5.45-7pm 

A reminder will be sent nearer the time but please keep the date. 

• Crossing the Bridges forms format made more user-friendly 

This was done straight after the meeting and facilitated more places of worship sending in 

their forms to be included in the Directory. 

• Second evening conference requested 

Organised for September 28
th

 2017, (Holiday Inn, Winnersh, 6.30-9pm) 

AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 7



Celebration of Crossing the Bridges Project and Agreed Syllabus review 

Invitations will be sent later but please keep the date. 

 

4. Crossing the Bridges Project update 

• Directory  

There are still some entries for the Directory straggling in and we now have over 40 places 

of worship included, 20+ of which have participated in the ‘Hosts’ training’ 

(List attached) 

The Directory will be made web-friendly and some graphic design added, ready for 

dissemination to all schools across Berkshire by the end of the Summer Term, as per the 

project plan. 

PLEASE CONSIDER HOW YOUR SACRE WILL DISSEMINATE AND LET JL KNOW 

A big thank you to Catherine Jinkerson, Wokingham SACRE, for her hard work in collating 

the Directory. 

• On location day (8
th

 March) (Report) 

The attached report gives details of the day, enjoyed by 30 teachers. PowerPoint 

presentations on each of the 4 places of worship have been made and are to be 

disseminated to schools before the end of the Summer term, and also made available 

through SACRE websites. 

• Teaching resources produced 

• Westhill Award website (www.westhillendowment.org 

‘Projects that spark’/ multi-faith projects 

The reports relating to our work on Crossing the Bridges have been posted on the website 

above and Westhill kept informed of progress. Tristram Jenkins, our Westhill mentor 

accompanied the teachers on March 8
th

and was very impressed. His follow-up email is 

attached. 

• Further funding £200 

Thanks to Westhill/NASACRE for a further £200 funding to enable us to run a second trip to 

the same places of worship, offered (ONLY) to the 15 teachers on the waiting list for the 

March 8
th

 trip. 

In order to run this second trip for £200 Jo Fageant has offered to lead the day for no fee, 

and Jan Lever has offered to do all the organisation and administration for no fee. 

This second trip will take place on Tuesday 11
th

 July 2017 

• Dissemination (web pages and networks) 

Dissemination of the Crossing the Bridges Directory, teaching resources etc will be ongoing 

through network meetings and SACRE communication channels/websites etc. 

 

5. Agreed syllabus review  

• Funding 

All 6 SACREs have agreed to each contribute £1700 in the financial year April 2018-March 

2018 to fund the syllabus review. Wokingham Borough Council will invoice each SACRE and 

administer the budget. 

(The same amount as contributed last year for the Crossing the Bridges Project) 

• Process and time-frame (handout attached) 

Please consider this at the Summer round of SACRE meetings so everyone is up to speed 

with the process and keeps the date reserved as relevant 

Page 8



• Initial consultations 

Questionnaires: schools/SACREs 

The simple online questionnaire is due to be sent to schools immediately after the May half-

term with feedback to Jan Lever by 21
st

 July, and collation of this to be sent to SACREs by 

end of August. 

SACRES TO CONSIDER THE QUESTIONNAIRE AT SUMMER TERM MEETING AND OFFER 

INITIAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS TO JL BY 21
ST

 JULY BY EMAIL 

 

6. Easthampstead Park Resource Centre 

Initial enquiries as to possibility of all SACRE areas being allowed access to the RE resource centre at 

Easthampstead Park have been positive and when the resources have been computerised onto a 

database, further conversations can be had to take this forward.  

 

7. AOB 

8. Date of next meeting: Tuesday 12
th

 September 2017 (with induction/refresher Session 2 

following), Shute End, Wokingham 

5.45-7pm 

Please save the date and RSVP when reminder sent nearer the time. 

 

9. Dates for future SACRE Hub meetings: 

January 2018: Tuesday 16
th

 2018 VENUE TBA (probably Shute End) 

April 2018: Tuesday 24
th

 2018 (VENUE TBA) probably Shute End) 

 

PLEASE NOTE 

It may be necessary for SACREs to hold an extra ASC meeting in May 2018 in order to agree/ratify 

the revised agreed syllabus in time for a July 2018 launch. 

Please consider this and reserve a date at your SACRE meetings. 

 

Jan Lever (Hub manager on behalf of Berkshire SACREs) 

01202 377193   jan@janlevergroup.com 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Pan-Berkshire Religious Education Agreed Syllabus Review 2017-18 

Agreed in principle at the Hub meeting on 25/4/17 

Action points for SACREs highlighted in yellow 

The pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub will lead and the review across all 6 local authority areas in 

Berkshire, served by the Hub manager, Jan Lever (RE Adviser) who will co-ordinate the 

consultation and review/revision process. 

Aim: to engage stakeholders in a review of the current agreed syllabus enabling 

amendments and revisions in order to improve the syllabus to bring better RE learning to 

children and young people. 

Changes will not be made for the sake of change. 

National developments will be taken into account as will local stakeholders’ views. 

All 6 SACREs will agree on the revised version and have this ratified in their respective 

councils. 

Please plan ahead to meet May 2018 to ratify the revised syllabus ready for a July 2018 

launch. 

Time-frame for the review 

1. Summer Term 2017 

Each SACRE to form an Agreed Syllabus Conference (ASC) to lead the syllabus review. 

The ASC usually comprises the whole SACRE, it becoming the ASC when the syllabus 

review matters are discussed and decisions needed. ASCs to be set up Summer Term 

2017 at beginning of the review. 

SACRE Advisers will advise Chairs etc 

Consultation process with SACREs and schools using questionnaires and  

Meetings 

Online survey to be sent to all schools. (Paper copy of survey attached) 

Set up a teacher consultation group representative/s from each LA 

to harvest feedback and send electronically to JL 

Teacher rep’s on SACREs are welcome to join this group 

(SACRE reps to liaise with the relevant teacher reps as appropriate) 

SACREs to give initial feedback on questionnaire questions to JL by 21
st

 July 

Feedback to JL by 21 July 2017 

JL to summarise feedback and send to SACREs (through Chairs, vice chairs and clerks) 

and teacher consultation group…  

 By end  of August 2017 

 

2. Autumn term 2017 

Discuss revisions at SACRE Hub 12
th

 September and agree revisions. 

AGENDA ITEM 8

Page 11



Inform stakeholders through: 

Conference 28
th

 September, Holiday Inn, Winnersh, 6.30-9pm 

Network meetings 

Email, LA news bulletins and web pages 

and 

Faith and belief group consultation day 

Wednesday 4
th

 October 2017 

Venue Wokingham Borough Council, Shute End RG40 1BN 

10am-3pm (Please do your best to be there for at least part of the day) 

(SACRE faith group rep’s work together on specific religion/belief sections of the 

syllabus and feed back to JL that day and to their SACREs at Autumn term meetings)  

SACRE members representing any faith/belief group to be present to work with 

colleagues from other SACREs 

SACREs please send names of people attending to JL by end of September. 

 

 

JL to work on revisions and send to SACRE Hub chairs and vice chairs for 

consideration by 27 October 2017 

 

SACRE meetings Autumn 2017 

Consider draft revisions sent by JL as result of consultations and members’ input 

Feed back to JL by email by 8th December 2017 latest 

 

3. Spring term 2018 

Early January, JL to send draft revised syllabus to SACRE Hub chairs, vice chairs for 

consideration at Hub meeting 

Tuesday 16
th

 January 2018  

Venue: 

4.15-6pm 

JL amends as result 

 

Consultation with SACREs and teacher consultation group during second half of 

Spring term 2018 

SACRE meetings to consider revisions 

Feed back to JL by 29
th

 March 2018 latest 

 

4. Summer term 2018 

Mid-April JL to send revised syllabus, final draft, to SACRE Hub chairs, vice chairs for 

consideration at Hub meeting 

Tuesday 24 April 2018  

Page 12



Venue: 

4.15-6pm 

 

Consultation with SACREs and teacher consultation group during May 2018 

SACRE meetings to consider revisions 

COULD SACRE MEETINGS BE HELD IN MAY TO ENABLE SYLLABUS TO BE RATIFIED IN 

TIME FOR JULY LAUNCH? 

Feed back to JL by 25 May 2018 latest 

 

Early June 

Revised syllabus checked by SACRE Hub and teacher consultation group and final 

copy produced 

 

Each SACRE produces its own Foreword endorsed by or written by e.g. Director of 

Education/Children’s Services etc 

To be with JL by June 15
th

 2018 

Each SACRE organises its own LA process for ratification by appropriate Council 

Committee 

 

July 2018 

Pan-Berkshire revised syllabus launch event (with training) 

Date: Suggest w/c 9 July ??? 

Venue: 

Time: 

PLEASE DISCUSS THIS AT SACRE MEETINGS SUMMER TERM 2017 AND FEED BACK  

IDEAS ETC TO JL BY END OF JULY 

 

By end of Summer term 2018 

All schools have received notification of revised syllabus, how to download it, training 

events in each LA, expectations regarding implementation guidance etc 

 

September 2018 

Schools obliged to delivering RE according to the locally agreed syllabus are starting 

to implement it, supported by network meetings etc 

 

September 2019 

Full implementation expected by schools obliged to follow syllabus 

 

JL April 2017 

jan@janlevergroup.com 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Pan-Berkshire Religious Education agreed syllabus review 2017-18 

Consultation 

The 6 SACREs (Standing Advisory Councils on Religious Education) across 

Berkshire are fulfilling their legal duty to review the agreed syllabus for RE this 

year. 

Thank you for participating. We value your input. 

Please return your feedback by email to Jan Lever    jan@janlevergroup.com 

or through the electronic survey tool 

by 21
st

 July 2017 latest 

Name (optional) 

School/ organisation or SACRE 

Postal address 

Email 

Role in school /organisation 

Secondary or Primary 

 

1. Aspects of the current agreed syllabus I would like to remain the same 

are: 

 

2. Aspects of the agreed syllabus I would like to see revised are: 

 

(please give your reasons for requesting this change and your 

suggestions as to how you would like it to be) 

 

3. You are welcome to offer any other thoughts and comments you would 

like to be considered as part of the agreed syllabus review 

 

4. I would like to volunteer to be part of the teacher consultation group. 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 9

Page 15



 

Please add your initials here………………………. 

Leave blank if you do not want to be part of the teacher consultation 

group. 

 

(This will mean we contact you by email once a term from June 2017 to 

April 2018 for your comments on the revisions to the syllabus as we go 

along. No meetings are required) 

 

 

5. I would like to participate in the faith/belief group representative 

consultation day.  

This will be held at Wokingham Borough Council, Shute End, RG40 1BN 

Wednesday 4
th

 October 10am-3pm (you do not have to be present for 

the entire day) 

People representing faith and belief groups on the 6 Berkshire SACREs 

are invited to attend to review together the syllabus content relevant to 

their religion/belief system. 

 

Please initial here if you plan on attending………………………………….. 

Leave blank if you cannot attend. 

 

Thank you for your participation. 

 

Jan Lever 

Pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub manager (on behalf of the 6 SACREs) and 

agreed syllabus review manager. 

 

jan@janlevergroup.com   01202 377193 

01202 377193 

 

Page 16



M
E
M
B
E
R
S
’ 
A
T
T
E
N
D
A
N
C
E
 R
E
C
O
R
D
 2
0
1
6
/1
7
 

S
A
C
R
E
 

 
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 

1
5
.0
6
.1
7
 
0
8
.1
1
.1
7
 
0
7
.0
3
.1
8
 

S
u

e
 E

lb
ro

w
 

T
h
e

 F
re

e
 C

h
u

rc
h

e
s
 

 
 

 

J
u

lie
 S

id
d

iq
i 

Is
la

m
 

 
 

 

Z
u

b
a

y
r 

A
b

b
a

s
-B

o
w

k
a

n
 

Is
la

m
 

 
 

 

W
a
q
a

r 
B

h
a

tt
i 

Is
la

m
 

 
 

 

H
a

rd
ip

 S
in

g
h

 S
o

h
a

l 
S

ik
h

is
m

 
 

 
 

A
s
h

p
re

e
t 

S
in

g
h

 N
a

in
u
 

S
ik

h
is

m
 

 
 

 

T
h
e

 R
e

v
 A

n
d

re
w

 A
lle

n
 

T
h
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 
 

 
 

C
h

ri
s
ti
n

e
 I

s
le

s
 

T
h
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 
 

 
 

A
n

d
re

a
 S

p
a

rr
o

w
 

T
h
e

 C
h

u
rc

h
 o

f 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 
 

 
 

L
y
n

d
a

 B
u

s
s
le

y
 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
U

n
io

n
 o

f 
T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

 
 

 
 

L
in

d
a
 L

e
w

is
 

V
O

IC
E

  
 

 
 

J
o

 F
a

g
e

a
n
t 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r 

 
 

 

C
llr

 B
ro

o
k
e

r 
S

lo
u

g
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

 
 

 

C
llr

 P
a

rm
a

r 
S

lo
u

g
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

 
 

 

C
llr

 S
a

rf
ra

z
 

S
lo

u
g
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

 
 

 

C
llr

 S
o

h
a

l 
S

lo
u

g
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

 
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 P

  
 =

 P
re

s
e

n
t 
fo

r 
w

h
o

le
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

 
P

* 
=

 P
re

s
e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

m
e
e

ti
n

g
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

A
p

 =
 A

p
o

lo
g
ie

s
 g

iv
e

n
 

 
 

A
b

 =
 A

b
s
e

n
t,
 n

o
 a

p
o

lo
g
ie

s
 g

iv
e

n
 

  

AGENDA ITEM 11

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Crossing the Bridges Project
	Spring Term 2017 Update Project Progress report
	Places of Worship CPD Day Trip flyer 11th July 2017

	7 Pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub - SACRE Hub Meetings - Notes for Summer Term 2017
	8 Pan-Berkshire Religious Education Agreed Syllabus Review 2017-18 - Time-frame and Process
	9 Pan-Berkshire Religious Education Agreed Syllabus Review 2017-18 - Consultation Questionnaire
	11 Members' Attendance Record

